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INPEPENPENT AUDITORS^ REPORT 

Board of Directors 
North Delta Regional Planning 

and Development District, Incorporated 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govenunental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infoimation of North 
Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated, (the District) as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the rinancial statements, which collectively 
comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents; 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial stat^ents 
in accordance with accountlDg principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to die 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinioiis on these financial statements based on pur audit. We 
conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing StandardSi issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obt^ reasonable assurwce about whether the 
firmcial statementsiarefree of material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit, evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment^ including, the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whethq: due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
int^nal, contrbl relevant to the entity's preparation and fw presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procediues that are appropriate in the circumstances; but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Acccr(bngly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the rea^nableness of signific^t accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

1100. North 181h Street Monroe. Louisiana 71201 
Tel: (318)367-2672 • Fax: (316)322-8666 * W^tte: >vww.afutlservicecpaflnn.com 

MEMBERS OF THE AMERK::AN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 



Board of Directors 
North Delta Regional PlanniDg and 

Development District, Incorporated 
Monroe,Xoui8iana 

We beliwe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis'for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinioi^ the financial statements referred to above present fairly,, in all material rei^ects, 
the re^ectiye financial position of:the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remBining fund infonnation of the District as of June 30, 2013, 
and the respective changes in financial position, and, vdiere applicable, cash flows thereof for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
ofAmerica. 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements. North Delta has an extensive deficit balance 
in the USpA Rural Development Loan fund which could result in North Delta being unable to 
meet its obligations in fiiture periods. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Irtformation 

Accounting principles g^erally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discu^ion and-analysis and the budgeta^ comparison information on pages 5 
through 12 and 48 through 53 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
informatioii, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Stmdards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of fin^cial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
infoimatidn in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consist^ of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
mfoimation and comparing the information for consistency with manageihent's responses to our 
inquiries, the haMc financid stateinents, and other l^owledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do hot express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
infonnation because ,the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an oilinion or provide dry assurance. 

Other htformation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financid statements that 
collectively comprise the District's basic financid statements. The combining schedule of 
revenues, expeardltinres, arid changes in fund bdances and comparative schedule of capitd assets 
and changes in c^itd as^ts are presented for purposes of additiorul andysis arid are not a 
required part of the basic financid statements. Die schedule of expenditures of federd awards is 



Board of Director 
North Delta Regioi^ Plaimmgiand 

Development District, Incorporated 
Monroe,-Louisiana 

pr^ented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Office of Management and 
Bu4gefCiicular LocaVGovernments, cmdNon-Profti C^ganizations, and 
is aiso not a required p^ i pf the b^ic financial statements. 

The combmingjschedule offevehiies, ej^enditiires, and changesm fimd'balances, comparative 
schedule of coital assets emd chmges in/capit^ assets,, and the schedule of expendihires of 
federal awards arefhe responsibility ofm^gement arid were;deriv^ from-mdjelate di:^^ 
the mderlying^^countmg and other records iised to prepare the baslc'fuiaacial .stateEaents..Such 
i^pnnation 1^ been subjected to auditing procedures ^plied in the audit of the basic 
fuiancied stat^ents andcertaui addLtional'procedures, inctuding;cqmparing=and rec»ncilmg.such 
irifpim^on directly to the underlying accounting and other reconhi'used to preparerthe basic 
tihancial statements or to basic finaiicial, statements the^elves, and other addition^ 
proc^ures in accordance with mctitihg standards genei^y accepted m the United Sta^ of 
Aineric&;lh oig opinion, the combiii^ Of revenue,/expenditures, and changes in fund 
balmces, compar^ve'ScHedule of c^itd assets and changes in capltal.assets, and-the schedule 
of e^enditures:pf feder£il'awards ^ fairly stated,in alirmateri^ resi^^ in relation to the basic 
finmc^ statements as a whole. 

In accordance with Gpyernmeni Auditing Standards, we have also issued 6m i^drt dated 
Dec^ber 31, 2013, oh our consideration of &e Diistrict^s intend wmtrol over fin^ial 
reporting and on our testis of its compliance mth certain provisions of 1^^ regulations,^ 
cohtiact^ and gr^ agreements and pther^mattem pie pi^ose of that r^^ toidescribe the 
scope of om testing of inteihal^cohtrol over tihahcialifeportihg and compliance md the results of 
that testingj md not to provide an opinion.on internal' cpntrPl over fiiaancial reporting or, on 
compliahce/Tbat report isrm'ihtegral part oifan aiidit perfomed inaccordmcewith Government 
Auditing Standards in considering North Delta Region^ Planning and Development Districts 
intefnal coihrol 6vef tihancial reporting and i compliance. 

(A Professional AMpmting Corporation) 
December 31,,2013 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
(PART A) 



North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

As management of the North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated, 
(hereinafter referred, to in this Management's Discussion and Analysis as the District) we offer 
readers of the. District's'financial stat^ents this.nEurative overview and analysis of the financial 
activities of Distfict for the fiscal year ended Jime 30,2013. It is designed to assist the reader 
in focusing on significant financial issues, ideritify changes in the District's fin^cial position, 
and identifymaterial deviations and individual fund issues or concerns. 

Financial Highlights 

• The liabilities of the District exceeded its assets at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$25,913 {deflcit net position). Of this amount, $385,712 {unrestricted deficit mt position) 
represents "^e portion of net position which is not invested in capital assets or otherwise 
restricted. 

• The goyeinnient-s total net position increased by $ 189,827. 
• As of the close of the current fiscal year^ the Distiict's governmental funds reported 

combined ending fund balances of $411,829 an increase of $186,348 for the year. Of this 
total amount,.$217,904 is available for spending at the government's discretion {unassigned 
fimdhcdance). 

• The District's total debt decreased by $71,905 diiring the current fiscal year (net of 
additions). 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic 
financial statement; The District's basic financial statements are comprised of three 
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financid statements, and 3) notes 
to the financial statements. This ̂ ort also contains other supplementary inform^on in addition 
to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements. The govenunent-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District's finances, in a manner similar 
to a private-sector business. 

The statement of net position presents infoimation on all of the. District's as^ts and liabilities, 
with the di£^«nce between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases 
in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is 
improvmg ordetqiorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the District's net.position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net portion are rq>oited ^ soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 

5 



Nortfa;Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

Thus, revenue e^enses.are reported in this statement for some items thafwll only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal perio<^. 

Both of the govenunent-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Di^ct that are 
principally supported by intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) firom other 
functions that are intend^ to recover all or a significant portion of them costs through user fees 
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the District include 
g^eral government, elderly assistance, planning for highways and tran^rtation and economic 
developnient The business-type activities of the District include rural business relending. 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 14 and 15 of this report 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The 
District,, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ens^^d demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be 
divided mto two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
fimctioDS r^orted as govermnental activities in the government-wide fiimcid statements. 
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 
stat^ents focus on nem-term iiiflows and outflows of spendable resoihces, ^ well as on 
balances of^ehdable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Suchinformation may be 
useful in evaluating a govonment's neBTrterm financing ̂ uirements. 

Because the focus'bf governmental funds is, narrower than that of the governmentr-mde financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govemmehtal funds with similar 
mfoniiBtioh presented for governmental activities, in the government-wide financial stat^ents. 
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District's nearrterm 
financing d^isibns. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the govranmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and govemmehtal activities. 

The District maintains several individual governmental funds. Infonnatioii is presented 
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Title III-B 
Supportive Services, Title III G-1 Congregate Meals, Title III C-2 Home Delivered Meals, 
Nutritionai Services Incentive Program, and Federal Highways Administratioii, all of which are 
considered to be major funds. Data fiom the other governmental funds are combined into a 
single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for these nonmajor governmental funds is 
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 



North Delta Regiohal Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general and special, revenue hmds. 
Budgetary comparison statements haye been provided on pages 48 throu^ 53 for the general 
and the major ̂ ci^ revenue fimds to demonstrate coinpliance with this.budget 

The governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 17 through 20 of this report 

Proprietary funds. The District maintains one type of proprietaiy fimd. Enterprise funds in the 
fund financial statements are used to report the same data presented as business-type activities in 
the government-wide financial statements. Proprietaiy funds provide the saine type of 
information as the government-wide financial statenients, only in more detail. The major 
enterprise funds me the USDARural Development Revolving Loan, USDA Rural Development 
North Delta Admin, Loan Loss R^erve, and the Rural Business Enterprise Grant There are no 
nonmaj or enterprise funds. 

The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21 through 23 of this report. 

Notes to tIle^finallciaI statements. Themotes provide additiohal information that is essential to 
a fiill understanding of the data provided ih the government-wide and fimd financi^ stat^ents. 
The notes to the financial statements begin on page 24 of this report. 

Other mformafipn. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this 
report also pre^ts certain required siq}plementaiy information concerning the District 
compliance with budgets for its general fund and all major special revenue fimds with a legally 
adopted annual budget The combining statements for non-major goyemmental funds are 

Government-wide Financial Analsrsis 

As noted earUm, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. In the c^ of the District, liabilities exceeded assets by $25,913 for the y^ 
ended June 30, 2013. 

The largest amoimt of the District's^net position reflects its investment in notes receivable of 
$128,379 and $152,357 (net of allowance for bad debts of $605,808 and $610,618) for the years 
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These loans were made to citizens for new 
businesses and economic development 



North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

North Delta Regional Planning and Development 
District, Incorporated 

Net Position 
Jnne 30,2013 end 2012 

GovemmMitai Activities Bnslness-typeActiyHies Total 
Jnne 30, Jane 30, Jnne 30, } 

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 
Cuirait and otiter assets $ 597,781 $ 345388 S 286337 $ 352.814 $ 884,018 $ 698,102 
Capital assets 11.984 14,569 - - 11384 14,569 

Total assets 609.765 359,857. 286337 352,814 896,002 . 712,671 

GuzTtnt and other liabilities 186.688 122384 8U676 81,666 268,364 203,950 
Lona-tenn habOities 24.621 22393, 626,930 702,168 651351 724,461 

Totalliabilities 21U09 144,577 708,606 7B3.S34 919315 928,411 
Net Position: 

Net investment in coital assets 11.984 • 14369 - - 11384 14369 
Restricted for 

Heaidi, welfare, & social services 19,603 19,873 - - 19,603 19,873 
Economic development 158,417 166359 - - 158,417 166,959 
Public Sa&Qi^ 15333 
Revolving loans - - 154,462 189370 154,462 189,570 

Unrestricted 191.119 13,879 (576,831) (620390) (385.712) (606,711) 
Total net poshlon 

lyi.liy iJ.e/y iouo./iJj 

$ 396.456 $ 215,280 $ (422369) $ (431.020) $ (25.913) $ (215,740) 

The balance of $396,456 in net position in the govemniental activities and deficit net fwsition of 
$422,369 in the business-type activities represents the accumulated results of all pa^ years' 
operations. Net position of govemmentai activities intTeased by $181,176 and net position of 
business-type activities.increased by $8,651 for the fiscal year. The changes in net position are 
discussed, later in this MD&A. 

Govemmentai and Bnsiness-type activities. Key elements of the changes in the govemmentai 
and business-type activities net position are as follows: 



North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

North Delta Regional Planning and Development 
District, Incorporated 

Change in Net Position 
For the Years Ended Jane 30,2013 and 2012 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total 
2013 2DI2 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Revenue 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for services S 194,632 $ 83,248 S - S - $ 194,632 S 83348 
OperatiDg grants and contributions 2,350,425 2,319,773 - - 2.350,425 2319,773 
Capital grants and contributions 2,650 2,254 - - 2.650 2,254 

General Revenues 
Diies 21,519 23,634 - - 21,519 23,634 
Interest and investment earnings - 16.870 17,578 16,870 17,578 
Bad debt recoveries . - 4,810 40,638 4,810 40,638 
Other general revenues 12.114 1,372 - 12.114 1372 

Total revenues 2.58U40 2,430,281 21,680 58316 2,603.020 2,488,497 
Expenses 

Goaeral government 10,687 83,547 - - 10^687 83,547 
Health, wd&re, Sc. sodal services 1,799,952 1,793,540 - - 1,799,952 1,793,540 
Planning for hi^umys and 

public transportation 357,404 359,122 - - 357.404 359,122 
Public safety 13,812 30,011 - - 13,812 30,011 
Economic Deyelopment 218,309 180354 - - 218309 1803S4 
Rural business lending - 13,029 18,182 13,029 18382 

Total e}q>ense3 2,400.164 2.446.574 13,029 18,182 2.413,193 2,464,756 

Change in net position $ 181.176 $ (16393) 5 8^651 $ 40,034 S 189,827 $ 23,741 

Governmental Activiti^ 

Expenses are classified hy functions/programs. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 
2012, general government accounts for $10,687 and $83,547, respectively, while elderly 
assistance accounts for $1,799,952 and $1,793,540, respectively, transportation and economic 
development account for $575,713 and $539,476, respectively, and public safety accounts for 
$13,812 and'$30,pll, respectively. 

The program r^enues for fiscal years 2013 and 2012 directly related to these expenses totaled 
$2,547,707 and $2,405,275, which resulted in net program income of $147,543 for the year 
ended June 30,2013 and net program expenses of $41,299 for the year ended June 30,2012. The 
costs of governmental activities exceeding restricted state and federal grants are paid primarily 
from dues of $21,519 for the years ended Jime 30,2013. 

The District is a pass-through entity for the inajority of federal and state revenues received firom 
the Louisiana Governor's Office for Elderly Affairs. For the years ended June 30, 2013, and 



North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

2012 of the total revenue amount of $1,799,098 and $1,797,778, $1,344,170 and $1,353;370 
passed throu^ to the various Councils on Aging in northeast Louisiana. 

Bnsiness^type Activities 

Business-type activities increas^ the District's net position by $8,651 in 2013 and increased net 
position by $40,034 in 2012. Key elements of these changes are as follows: 

• For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 other operating expenses were $5,999 and 
$6,000. 

• For the year ended June 30, 2013, the District recognized recoveries of bad debt in the 
amount of $4,810. 

Financial Analysis of the Govenunental Funds 

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finmce-related legal requirements. 

The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide iiiformation on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the 
District's fmancing requirements. In particular, unreserved fimd balancemay serve as^a useful 
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of, the end of the current fiscal year, the District's governmental funds reported combined 
ending fund balances of $411,829 and $225,481 for-2013 and 2012 respectively, an increase of 
$186,348 for the year ended. June 30, 2013. Of the ending fund balance, $158,989 represents 
amounts restricted for economic development, $19,603 represents amounts restricted for health, 
welfare, and social services, and $15,333 for public safety. The remaining balance of $217,904 
represents unreserved funds which are available for spending at the District's discretion. 

Genera] Fimd Budgetary.Highlights 

In aixordahce;witb grant agreements, the District must adopts a budget for the General Fund and 
all Specif Rey^ue funds prior to June 30. The original was adopted on June 6,2012, and the 
final budget amendments were adopted on May 3,20l3. 

Biidgeted revenues for the Special Revenue Funds were amended during FY 2013 to reflect the 
mvenues per the actual Schedule of Funding fix)m the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly 
Affairs vriiichv^ not received until after the original budgets had been adopted. 

10 



North Delta Regioiial Planning and DeFelopmenf District, Incorporated 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2013 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

The District's investment in capital assets for its goyemmehtal and business type activities as of 
June 30,2013 and 2012 amoimls to $11,984 and $14,569 (net of accumulated depreciation). This 
investment in capital assets is as follows: 

Capital Assets 

Jiine 30, 

OfQce furniture and equipment $ 
Less; accumulated depreciation 

Total Capital Assets $ 

2013 2012 
73,914 $ 73,958 

(61,930) (59,389) 

11,984 $ 14,569 

More detailed information for capital assets is found in Note 8, Changes in Capital Assets, of the 
Notes to the Financial Statements. 

Outstanding Debt 

The District!s outstanding debt for the years ended June 30,2013 and 2012 is as follows: 

Outstanding Debt 

June 30^ 
2013 2012 

USDA Rural Development $ 702,169 $ 776,661 

Compensated Absences 27,357 24,770 

Total debt $ 729,526 $ 801,431 

More detailed infonhation for outstanding debt can be found in Note 14, Long-term Obligations, 
of the Notes to the.Financial Statements. 

U 



North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated 
Management's Discusdpn and Analysis (MD&A) 

Jane 30,2013 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

Current factors considered in pr^arihg the E)istrict' s budget for the 2014;fiscal year indicates no 
si^ficant change &om the projected revenues and expenditures of the 2013 and 2012 fiscal 
years. 

Requests for Information | 

This financial r^rt is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances for all 
those with an interest in the govemment's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Dot 
Ciain, Accountant,,913 StublJs Avenue, Monipe, LA, 71201: 

12 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30,2013 

Statement A 

Assets 
Ca^ and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Notes receivable - short-term 
Notes receivable - longrterm 
Allowance for bad debts 
Prepaid items 
Coital assets net 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Accoimts, salaries and other payables 
Due to grantor 
Accrued interest payable 
Deferred revenues 
Long-temi liabilities 

Due witiKin one year 
Due in more than oiie year 

Total, liabilities. 

in.capital assets 

& social services 

;:Ioan programs 

Gpveriimeiital Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

440,149 $ 155,953 $ 596,102 
154,438 1,905 156,343 

- 597,722 597,722 
- 136,465 136,465 
- (605,808) (605,808) 

1,194 - 1,194 
11,984 - 11,984 

607,765 286,237 894.002 

91,674 91,674 
4,353 - 4,353 

- 6,437 6.437 
87,925 - 87^925 

2,736 75,239 77,975 
24,621 626,930 651,551 

211,309 708,606 919,915 

11,984 _ 11,984 

19,603 _ 19,603 
158,417 - 158,417 

15,333 - 15,333 
- 154,462 154,462 

191,119 (576,831) (385,712) 
396,456 $ (422.369) $ (25,913) 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this financial statement. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMiOT DISTRICT, meORPORATED 

Mooroe, LooiHaJia 

Statement of ActMties 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Statement B 

Program Bevenaes 
OperatiDg Capital Pitmaiy Government 

Direct [rtdlrect Charges tbr Grants sod Granta and. Govenmcstal Bttrinessfiypt 
Einenies ExoeiUB Services Corrtrfbntions Coiitribiition Adivttla ActMtfas TobU 

FtmrtfTM/PnnfOff 
Govenusental aotivftia 

Genenl S 209^1 t (198,534) S 175343 S - S . S T64.856 i -i 164,856 
Heahfa, wel&ie A acU sovlees 

Siipporlive teraces 342.739 - - 342,739 - - -
NutiltloD scivim 982,924 - - 982,924 - - -
Pieventlve heillb A nedieation 

astistanee 101,219 18382 - 119377 024) P24) 
Fbiaily caiegiver support 111,720 1,619 - 113307 - (32) (32) 
OmbodsmaD 100.480 22.611 - 122,819 - (272) (272) 
Ana A^nty en A^g 

ad^ti^Jstntion 90.905 27353 - 118,032 - (226) (226) 
; Nanntog fbr tdghwq* and pablfe 

transportabon 286,163 71341 • 353,463 2,650 (1^91) (I39I) 
PuUiosafbty 12,761 1,051 13,800 - - (12) (12) 

' Booaoinie develqment 162,032 56377 5389 197.864 - (15.156) (15.156) 
Thta] govermenta] eodvitica 2A00.164 . 194.632 2350.425 2.650 -147343 147343 

Bosisess-type actiotties 
Pnrnl tmtinm rflnuling 13.029 - _ . (13329) (13.039) 

Total S 2.413.193 $ - $ 194A32 S 2350.425 S 2.650 147343 (13,029) 134314 

GeaenI revenues 
Dues ' 21319 . 213)9 
tnterest and investuunt earnings - 16370 16,870 
Bed debt leooveiy - 4310 4310 
Mtscdbiieous 12.114 - 12.114 

Total gemn] revenues 33333 21380 55313 
CSiai^ in net poshioD 181,176 8351 189,827 

Net positron at beginning of year 215380 (^1.020) (215.740) 

NET POSITION AT E?9D OF YEAR $ 396.456 S (422369) S (25313) 

The sccompoiying notes sie en int^ral pail of Ods OiuuwiiJ tlalcawiirt. 
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NORTH D^TA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT blSTRlCt, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Balance Sheet 

Governments Funds 
Joae30,2013 

Statement C 

Major Fundi 

Spgdal Revenue Funds 
Nutridonal 

Hdc lU B TKblUC-l TiUeniC-2 Sendees Federal Other 
General Snpportive Cdogngate Home Delivered Incentive Highways Governmental 

Fimd Servicce Meals . Meals Proaram Adnrinbtralion Funds Total 
Assets 

and cash eqaxvalcDts S 162,245 $ 6,678 S 6,517 S 15,536 S 47,038 S - S 202,135 £ 440,149 
Recnvables 14;333 . . i 70,761 69,144 154,438 
Other cmreot assets 1,194 . - . - - - 1,194 
DUB fiuoiodta fhuds 76,137 . 2.446 119 - - 27.899 106,601 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 254.109 S 6.678 5 8.963 S 15,655 S . 47.038 8 70.761 S 299.178 S 702,382 

UabUHles 
s 28,261 S 4,087 S - $ - $ - S i;87l s 57,455 S 91,674 

Due to odiBr funds 7,944 497 6,003 747 - 68,890 22,520 106,601 
DuetognmlOf - - • . - - 4,353 4,353 
Defciicd tcvtnoBS - 2,094 2.960 14.908 47.038 - 20.925 87,925 

Total liabilities 36,205 6.678 8.963 15.655 47.038 70,761 105,253 290,553 

Fond equfty 
Food balance 

Restricted fisr health, welfare, ft 
80^ services - - - 19,603 19,603 

Restricted fiir economic developnieDl - - - - 158,989 158,989 
Rotrioted for public safe^ - - - 15,333 15,333 
Unassigned 217.904 . - 217.904 

Total fund equi^ 217,904 - 193,925 411,829 

TOTAL UABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUnV K 254,109 $ 6,678 $ 8,963 $ 15.655- $ 47,038 $ ,70,761 s 299.178 S 702,382 

The accQtnpanying nntea wra tm hrtBginl pwtnflhtM fiinfflr-jfl afntBtnant 
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statement i> 
NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the iBalance.Sheet -
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position 

June 30j 2013 

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 411,829 

Amounts reported for governmental activities are not financi^ resources 
,and^ therefore, are not reported in the governmental fun^ 

Governmental capital assets $ 73,914 
Less: accumulated depreciation (61^930) 11,984 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period 
and, therefore, are not reported in the govemmental funds 

Compensated absences payable (27,3 S 7) 

Elimination of interfund assets anid liabilities 
Interfimd assets (106,601) 
Interfund liabilities 106;601 

Net position of governmental activities $ 396,456 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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Statement E 
NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT* INCORPORATED 
MooroCt Lotdslafla 

Govemmental Pnads 
Stateincnt of Revenoes, Expendffaires and Changes in Fund BaJances 

For the Year Ended June 30* 2013 

Major Fondi 

Special Revenue Ponds 

Genenl 
Food 

TUlemB 
SajijuiiUve 
.Serrlces 

-ntlemC'l 
Congiagate 

Meab 

TtlteIU02 
HOM 

DcUviercd 
Meab 

Rerennes 
]fltcrjovdiiDco&] 

Qoveraof^ Office of Eldsly Affiirs 
U.S. DepartosntofCemmeRe 
US- Departii^ of Ttaaspoii^QO 
nnnrftha PmnrrJI nfflovi»fnmi»nl» 

Olber F«lenl gianS. 
ijHiisiana Workfine InvesliDEia 

Servieo fees 
Membefdnp dues 
MIsceOaneoas 

Total Revetiues 

Bxpebdttara 
Cental 
Heailb, wetftie, dfc social seivica 
Flaaatng ftr td^iways end public 

tiinspottatioo 
Econeialc de^^nneot 
PuUlosafi:^. 
Capllal lyiitlayt 

Tot^BxpeaditiBes 

Bxccas (DeOdency) of Rereosa 
Over Expenditnrei 

Otber Pfaandng Sonrces I (Uses) 
TVamfhreln 
TnuBlbs out 

Total Other Flnanelng SotoGe^^Uies) 

Excess (Deflctairy) ofRmiaiei and Ottier 
Scnrcea Over Sxpeadhnre* and Other Uses 

Fund Balances at ef Yeu-

PDND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

Nutritional 
Seirvico 
Incentive 
Pnngani 

S 338373 S 369336 S 452353 S 161,433 S 

175343 

12.114 
187.657 338373 

8,100 

8.100 

179357 

270 
(572) 

_QSSL 

179353 

38.649 

338,373 

.338373 

369338 452.253 • • 161.433 

369338 

369338 

452353 

432.253 

161,433 

161.433 

Federal Othn 
Higlnraya GovenuncntaJ 

Adfflinbtration Fundi Total 

t 477,801 S 1,799,098 
. 116330 116330 

208342 50372 259314 
52386 44,813 96,899 

- 12,434 12,434 
- 69300 69300 
- 19,089 194,632 
. 21319 21319 

• 12.114 
260.428 811.958 2.581340 

8,100 
- 454385 1,775382 

257,778 61,090 318,868 
. 275,992 275.992 
. 13,800 13,800 

2.650 2.650 
260.428 805.167 2J94.992 

- 6,791 186348 

93,472 93,742 
(93.170) (93.742) 

. 302 - . 

7,093 186348 

186.832 225.481 

. S 193.925 S 411.829 

Tba ammpanyicg notes are an tslegnl of thb financial statemsDt 
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Statement F 
NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMEIVT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fnnd Balances 

of Governmental Funds 
to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Net chan^ in fixad balances - total govemmentai funds S 186,348 

Amount reported for govemmentai activities in the statement of activities 
are different berause: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
stetem^ of activitiesfoe cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
usefiiliivK and reported as depreciatioa expense. 

Capital outlay $ 2,650 
Depreciation eu^ense . (535) (2,585) 

Some expois^ reported in foe statement of activities do not require the use 
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures 
in governmental. funds. 

Increase in coidpensaled absences payable (2,587) 

Elimination oftrensfers in and out 
Traosfmm (93,742) 
Transfers out 93,742 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 181,176 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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Statement G 
NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30,2013 

MaJorFonds 
Bnslaess-type Activities - Enterprise Fnnds 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 

USDA 
Rural 

Development 
Revolving 

Loan 

Loan 
Loss 

Reserve 

Rnral 
Rnsioess 

Enterprise 
Grant 

1,491 $ 

Total 

30,401 S 124,061 $ 155,953 
Receivables 
Notes receivable-short term, unrestricted, net 
Notes receivable-shoit term, restricted, net 

1,905 
59,577 - -

1,905 
59,577 

Total current assets 62,973 30,401 124,061 217,435 

Noncurrent assets 
Notes receivable - long-term, net 68.802 68.802 

Total noncurrent assets 68.802 - - 68,802 

Total assets S 131.775 $ .30,401 S 124.061 286,237 

LIABDLITIES 
Current liabilities 

Accrued interest p^r^le 
Current portion of long-term debt 

$ 6,437 $ 
75.239 

• 5 - $ 6,437 
75Ji39 

Total current liabilities 81,676 - - 81,676 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Note payable 626.930 626.930 

Total noncurrent liabflities 626.930 - - 626,930 

Total liabilHies 708,606 708.606 

NET POSITION 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (deficit) (576.831) • 

30,401 124,061 154,462 
(576.831) 

Total net posldon $ (576,831)$ 30,_401 $ 124,061 $ (422,369) 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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Statement H 
NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Positioh 

Prpprietaiy I^^uods 
For the Y^r Ended Jone 30,2013 

Major Funds 
Bnsiness-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

USDA 
Roral 

Development 
Revolving 

Loan 

Loan 
Loss 

Reserve 

Rural 
Business 

Enterprise 
Ginnt Total 

OPERATING REVEI^S $ - S - $ - S -

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Other operating expenses 5.000 499 500 5,999 

Total operating e9q>enses 5.000 499 500 5,999 

Operating loss (5,000) (499) (500) (5,999) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 

Bad debt recovery 
Investment earnings 
Interest expense 

452 
15,337 
(7.030) 

- 4358 
1,533 

4,810 
16,870 
(7.030) 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 8.759 - 5,891 14.650 

Transfers 
Ttansfersm 
Transfers out 

40,000 
(40,000) 

- 40,000 
(40,000) 

Total transfers 40,000 (40.000) _ . 

Change in net position 43,759 (40,499) 5391 8,651 

Net position begjnning of year (620.590) 70.900 118.670 (431.020) 

Net position end of year S (576,831) S 30.401 S 124,061 S (422369) 

The accompanying notea are an Integra] part of this ̂ ancial statement 
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statement I 
NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Mfljdr Funds 
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Cash flows fhtm operating activities 
Cash payments b) ̂ plieis for goods and services 

Net cash used for operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 
Transfios (to) from otiin funds 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Principal paid on debt. 
Interest paid on debt 

Net cash used for finandng activitiBS 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest received on investments 
Principal coliections on loans 

Net ca^ provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1,2012 

Cash and cash equivalents, Jooe 30,2013 

USDA 
Rural Rural 

Development Loan Business 
Revolving Loss Enterprise 

Loan Rewrve Giwt. Total 

(5.000) $: (499) S (500)^$ (5.9W) 
(5,000) (499) (500) (5.999) 

40.000 (40.000) 
40.000 (40.000) - -

(74.492) (74.492) 
(7.766) - - (7.766) 

(82.258) • (82.258) 

15,732 1,533 17,265 
23.854 • 4.934 28,788 
39.586 - , 6,467 46.053 

(7.672) (40,499) 5,967 (42,204) 

9.163 70.900 118.094 - 198.157 

1.491 S 30.401 S 124.061 S 155,953 

Reconciiiation of operating Income to net cash 
used for operating activities 

Operating loss 
Net cash for operating activities 

(5.000) S 
(5.000)$ 

(499) 
(499) (SOW 

(5.999) 
(3,999) 

The ecconqmnying notes are' an integral part of this financial statanent 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTMCT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE30,2013 

Note 1 - Sununary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying financial statements of North Delta Regional.Planning and Development 
District, Incorporated (the District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accountmg principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASH) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing 

A, Financial Reporting Entity 

The District was officially incorporated on February 24,1969, as a nonprofit organization 
under the provision of Louisiana statutes of 1959, Title 12. The Di^ct functioned as a 
plannii^ district by virtue of a 1973 Governor's Executive Order. In 1977, the District 
became one of eight regional planning and development districts created by the Louisiana 
legislature by Act No. 472, Section 1 (L;RS. 33:140.61 and 140.62). 

The District is comprised of the following pamhes in Northed Louisiana: Caldwell, 
Carroll, Franklin; Jackson, Madison, Morehouse, Ouachita,. Richland, Tensas, Union 

and West Carroll. The purpose of the District is to provide economic development 
assistance to the parishes in the District The District accomplishes this objective by 
planning, coordinating and unifying various local, state and federal efforts to overcome 
the economic and social deficiencies in the eleven parish are& The board of directors 
consisting of 21 members lepresentii^ the parishes of the District is the governing body. 
Board members receive no compensation for their services. 

GASH Statement 14 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity 
and component units that should be included within the reporting entityi Under 
provisidi^'of this Statemeiit, the District is conrid^d ̂  primary govermnent, since it is a 
special purpose government that has a s^arately elected governing body, is legally 
separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments. As used in 
GASB Statement 14, fiscally independent means that the District may, without the 
approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its ovm budget 
or set rates or charges. The District also has no component imits, defined by GASB 
Statement 14 as other legally separate organizations for which the elected District 
members are financially accoimtable. There are no other primary governments with 
i^hich the District has a significant relationship. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

Bi Basis of Presentation 

The District's basic financial statements consist of the govemment-wide statements on all 
of the activities of the govenunent and the fund financial statements Qndividual major 
funds and combined non-majbr funds). The statements are prepared in accordance widi 
accounting . principles gener^y accept^ , in the United States of America ̂  applied to 
governmental units. Private s^tor standards of accounting and financial reporting issued 
prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the govemment-wide financial 
statements and the proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards 
do not conflict widi or contradict guidance^ of the GASB. Gov^ronents also have the 
option of following subsequent private-sector guicknce for their bu'siniess-!type:activities 
a^ enterprise funds, subject to the same ^^itation. The District has elected not to 
follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

The goyermnent-wide fihaiicial statements include the st^ement of net position and the 
statement of activities for all activities of the government. As a general^mle, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed fiom these statements. The govemment-wide 
presentation focuses primarily on the sustainiability of the District as an entity and the 
change in aggregate financial position resulting fiom the activities of the fiscal pieriod. 

Governmental Activities represent programs which normally are supported by 
intergovernmental revenues. 

Business-Type Activities ̂  financed in ^^ole or in part by fees charged to external 
parties for goods and services. 

The statemrat of ^tivities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of . a 
given function or segment is offiet by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment Progr^ revenues include; 
(1) charges to customers or {g)plicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit fiom goods, 
services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and (2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment Other iteins not properly included among program' 
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FBVANaAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

Fund Financiai Statements 

The District uses tunds, both toajoi and non-major, to report on its financial position and 
the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance 
and to aid financial management by segregating transactions- rela^ to ce^n 
government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity vnth a 
self-balancing set of accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues,, 
and expenditures: or expenses, as appropriate. Emphasis of fund reporting is on the major 
fund level in either the governmental or business-type categories: Non-major funds (by 
category) or fund type are summarized into a single column in the basic financial 
statements. / 

Funds are classified into three categories; government^ pioprietaryi and fiduciary. Each 
category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types". Governmental funds are u^;to 
account for a government's general activities, where the foci^ of attentipri is on the 
provision of services to the public as opposed to proprietary funds vriiere the fociis of 
attention is on recovering the cost of providing services to the public or other^encies 
through service charges or user fees^ Fiduciary funds ̂  used to accomt for assets held 
for others. The District's current operations require the use of the governmental and 
proprietary categories. The fund types used by the District are described as follows: 

Govexnmental activities presented as Governmental Funds in the fund financial 
statements: 

General Fund - This fimd is tiie general operating fund of the District. It is used to 
account for all financial resources of the District except for those required to be 
accounted for in another fimd. The General Fund is always a major fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - These funds are used to account for financial resources that 
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes (not including expendable 
trusts or major capital projects). 

The following is a brief description of each SpeciM Revenue Fund's purpose: 

Major Special Revenue Funds 

Title niB- Supportive Services 

Title UI-B funds are provided by the United States Departnieiit of Health and Human 
Services through the Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Affairs (GOBA), which 
passes through the funds to the District for further distribution to six parish Councils 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

on Aging. This program provides access services, in-horne services, community 
services, legal • services md transportation for the elderly. ' 

Title ni Crl - Congregate Meals 

Title ni C-1 fimds are provided by the United States D^artment of Health and 
Human Services to the GQEA, T^ch passes through the funds to the District for 
further distribution to six parish Councils on Aging. These funds are used to provide 
nutritional con^gate meeds to the elderly iri strategically located centers. 

Title IU C-2 - Home Delivered Meals 

Title in C-2 funds are provided by the United States Department of He^th and 
Hmnan Services through the GDl^ which passes through the funds to the District 
for further distribution to six parish Coimcils on Aging. These fmds are used to 
provide nutritional meals to home-bound elderly persons. 

Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP) 

The Nutritioii Services Incentive Program (NSIP) is used to account for the 
administiatibn of the Food Distribution Program funds provided by the United States 
Department of.Health and Human Services through the GOEA. This award passes 
through to the District for. further distributipn to six parish Coimcils on Aging. The 
funds are distributed on a per-unit basis for each congregate and home-delivered meal 
service provider for each eligible participant so United States food and 
commodities may be purchased to supplement these programs. 

Federal Highways Administration 

The Federal Highways Administration Fund accoimts for federal funds provided 
through the Ouachita Council of Governments for highway planning in the Monroe 
urbanized area. The Ouachita Council of Governments entered into an agreement wi& 
the^ Louisiana Dep^tment of Transportation and Development to provide these 
planning services. The Oimchita Council of Govenxments contracted with the District 
to provide technical assistance in carrying out its contract with the Louisiana 
Department of Transportation and Development. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, LrOuisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

Non-Maior Special RevenueFimds 

Area Agency on Aging 

The Area Agency on Aging Fund is used to account for . the administration of special 
programs for the elderly. Administrative fimds are provided by the United States 
Department of Health and Human Services through the GOEA, which passes through 
the funds to the District These funds are used to pay for admiiiistrative costs 
associated with programs for the elderly. 

Aitdit Fund 

The Audit Fund is used to account for funds received &om the GOEA that are 
restricted to use . as a supplement to pay for the cost of having an audit of the 
financial statements of the Area Agency on Aging and six related parish Councils on 
Aging; 

Title in D- Preventive Health Furid 

The UI D Fund is used to accoimt for funds that are used to provide preventive health 
services to fiail older indiyidiuils. they include preventive health supportive services 
for older individuals wlw ^ victims of Alzheimer's disease and related disorders, 
with neurological and organic br^ d^functibn, and to the families of such victims. 

Title UIE~ Caregivers 

The Title in E Fund isused to provide multi&ceted systems of support services for 
(1) faniily caregivers; ^d' (2) grandchildren of older individuals v^o are relative 
caregivers. Services to be provided include: information to caregivers about available 
services; ^sistance to caregivers in gaining access to the services; individual 
counseling and care^vef training to assist the caregivers in making decisions and 
solving problems relating to their caregiying roles, respite care to enable caregivers to 
be temporarily relieved from their care^ving responsibilities; and si^plemental 
services, on a limited basis, to complement the care provided by caregivers. 

Louisiana SehiorPx 

The Louisi^ SeniorRx program is funded by the Louisiana Legislature and 
administered by the Governor's Office of Elderly Af&irs. The program helps link 
eligible seniors with assis^ce for obtaining their prescription rae^cation. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE PlNANaAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE30,2013 

Senior Center 

These funds are provided by the United States Department of Health and Human 
Services, through the GOEA, to the District for Councils on Aging. The purpose of 
the.program is to give seniors an opportunity to interact and maintain a good quality 
oflife and health. 

Economic Development Administration 

The Economic Development Administration Fund accounts for planning grants to 
promote economic development in the District Seventy-five percent of the funds are 
provided by the United States D^artment of Commerce with the remaining twenty-
five percent provided froin local sources. 

North Delta Caregiver 

The North Delta Gaiegiyer Tund provides programs to . educate the public of services 
available to assist the care^vers, and to provide contract services that would enable 
the caregiver to be tem^r^y relieved from their responsibilities ofln-rHome Respite 
and Sitter duties. North Delta al^ cont^ts services for counseling of eligible 
participants. 

Council of Governments 

The Council of Goveinmenls Fund accounts for local funds provide by the OuacMta 
Council of Govemmehts. Revenues are used, to fund public transportation projects 
within the parish. 

Federal Transit Authority 

The Federal Transit Authority Fund, accoimts for federal funds provided throu^ tihe 
Ouachita Council of Governments for the planning of public transportation in the 
Monroe urbanized area. The Ouachita Council of Governments entered into an 
agrednent with the Louisiana D^artment of Transportation and Development to 
provide these planning sendees, the Ouachita Council of Governments contracted 
with die District to provide technical assistance in.carrying out its contract with the 
Louisiana Department of Tran^ortation and Development 

Regional Human Service Contract 

The Regional Human S^vice Contract accounts for federal funds provided through 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Lonisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30i 2013 

the Louisiana Department of Traiosportation and Development via Ouachita Council 
of Governments. The Human Service Transit Plan Committee addresses transit 
efficiency level planning and recommends policies to the Technical Advisory 
Committee and Transportation^ Policy Committee regarding the implement^on of 
transit solutions. 

Louisiana Worf^orce Investment 

The Louisiana Workforce Investment Fund is used to account for funds fix^m 
Louisifflia Workfbrce investment Area 82 to provide technical and professional 
services, in connection' with certain undertakings financed by the Louisiana 
Department of Labor. 

Ombudsman 

The Ombudsman Fund is used^to account for the administration of funds that provide 
assist^ce to residents in nursing homes. These funds are provided by the U. S. 
Depaitnient of Health and Human Services through the GOEA which pas^ through 
the funds to the District. 

Tri-District Development 

The Tri-bistrict Development Fund accounts for funds borrowed from the City of 
Natchitoches, Louisiana, and then loaned out to area businesses-to enhance economic 
^tivity. 

Enterprise Zone (DED) 

The Enterprise ^ne grant is used to provide updated,enterprise zone maps for eleven 
puishes and forty-seven towns in the North Delta district The District also updates 
records and maps for zone swaps. 

Delta Regional Planning Authority ' 

The Ddta Regional Planning Authority Fund account is used to identify, develop and 
implement programs and activities that will help educate local stakeholders about the 
potential uses of the Delta Regional Authority. 

Louisiana Broadband Grant 

The Louisiana Broadband Grant is used to assi^ in the execution of the State 

30 



NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

Broadband Data and Development Prograni; which is designed to support the 
expansion of broadband adoption and usage among~cx>nmunities that are traditionally 
uh-served or underserved by consmercial provides. 

Regions Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness (OHSEP) 

This fund is used'to account for funds from the Re^pn 8 OHSEP Board. I^se funds 
are provided by the Govemor*s Office of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Preparedness and'are pass-throi^ fiinds used for purchases deemed necess^ by the 
Board to support the Homeland Security heeds of the Region. The Re^oh 8 OHSEP 
Board has contracted vdth the District to provide purchasing assistance. 

Business-type activities presented as Enterprise-Funds in.the fund'fihancial statements: 

Enterprise Funds - Tbese fimds are used to account for operations (a) that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to pnvate business enterprises - where the 
intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses^ including depreciation) of 
providing goods or semces.to the general public on a continuing basis financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) where the governing body has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, ej^enses incurred, and/or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accoimtability or other purposes. Enterprise funds ^ presented in toe business-type 
activities column in government-wide financial statements and the major funds 
section of toe basic financial statements. All three of toe District's enterprise fiinds are 
considered to be major funds and are described further in Note 18. 

In accordance with .toe provisions of GASH Statem^t 20, toe District has elected not to 
apply FASB statements and interpretatibhs issued after November 30, 1989, to 
proprietary activities unless they are adopted by toe GASB. 

C Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide FinancialStatements: 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using toe economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 
earned and e)q>enses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of toe timing of 
related cash flows. 
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Fiind Financial Statements: 

The financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus. All gpyemment^ funds are accounted for using a current finandM resoxirces 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities are included on the balance sheet 
The modified accrual bans of accounting is used for reporting all governmental fund 
types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they become both measurable and available). 
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" 
means collectible with the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current period. The District considers fimds to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the. fiscal year end. Intergovernmental and other Grants have 
been treated as susceptible to accrual. 

The District uses the following practices in recognizing and reporting revenues and 
expenditures in the governmental fund types: 

Revenues 

Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid at the time 
of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met Expenditure driven 
grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred 
and all other grant requirements have been met. 

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the District 
and are recognized as revenue at that time. 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as incurred. Principal and interest on long-tenn obligations are 
recognized when due. Compensated absences are recognized when benefits are eam^ 
by the employee. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other types, sucdi as 
capital lease transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extinguiMuneiits, long-term debt 
proceeds, et cetera) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). These other 
finandng sources (uses) are recognized at the time the underlying events occur. 
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Proprietary Funds 

Pioprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement 
focus and use the accrual b^is of accounting. Under this method, revalues are 
recorded when, earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are 
incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the 
operation of these funds are included on &e balance sheet. 

The proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses &om nonoperating 
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result fix>m providing services and 
producing and deliverii^ goods in connection with a propiietary fund's principal 
ongoing operations. Operating expenses for the District's proprietary funds primarily 
consist of administrative charges related to the USDA Rural Development Relending 
Program and the Rurd Business Enterprise Grant All revenues and expenses not 
meetmg the previously mentioned definitions are.iepoited as noiioperating revenues 
and expenses. 

D. Budgets 

General Budget Policies 

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
tinancial stetements: 

The District adopts budgets for the general fund and all special revenue funds. i 

Each year prior to June 30, the Executive Director submits to the Board of Directors of 
the District proposed annual budgets for the special revenue funds' budgets that are not 
grant-oriented. Grant hinds are included in special revenue funds.smd tiieir budgets are 
adopted at the time the grant applications are approved by the grantor. The-operating 
budgets include pro^sed expenditures and the means of financing them; 

Appropriations (unexpended budget balahces)'l^se at year-end. 

Enawibrances 

Encumbrance accounting is not employed in govermneatal funds. 

Budgetary Basis of Accounting 

All goyeinmentd fund budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting; 
a basis consistent with generally acc^ted accounting principles (GAAP). Budget^ 
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amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the District Formal budget 
integration (within the accounting records) is employed as a nmnagement control device. 
All budgets are controlled at the division, departmental or^project level. Budget amounts 
included in the accompm^g financial statements include the original adopted budget 
and all subsequent amendments. These revisions were considered insignificant by the 
District All budgrt revisions are approved by the Board of Directors. 

E. Cash and Cash Equivaleiits 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits^ interest-bearing demand deposits, and time 
deposit accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those 
investments witii original niaturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the District may 
deposit funds in demmd deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with 
state banks organized under Louisiana law and nationai banks having their principal 
offices in Louisiana. 

F. Short Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operation, numerous transactions occur between individual funds 
for services rendraed. These receivables and payables are classified as due fiom other 
funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet Short-term'interfund loans are classifi^ 
as interfund rec^yables/payables. Any rendual balances outstanding betwe^ the 
governmental ^vities and business-type activities are rq)orted in the government-wide 
financial statements as "^internal balances." 

G. Prepaid Items 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and aire 
recorded as prepaid items. 

H» Loans and AUowance.for Loan Losses 

Loans are stated at principal amounts outstanding. Interest on loans is primarily 
calculated by using the simple interest method on daily balances of the principal amoimt 
outstanding. 

Collateral or other Purity is required to siq)port financial instruments with credit risk. 
The amount of collateral obt^ed upon extension of credit is based on.management's 
credit evali^oa CoUater^ held varies but may include unimproved and improved real 
estate, certificates of deposit or personal property. 
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The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision.for loan losses charged 
to expense. Loans are charged against the ^owance for loan losses when management 
believes that the collectibility of the princip^ is unlikely. The allowance represents an 
amount, which, in mmagemeht's judgment, will be adequate to absorb probable losses on 
existing loans that may become uncollectible. 

Management's judgment in detennihing the adequacy of the allowance is based on 
evaluations of collectibility of loans. These evaluations take into consideration such 
factors as changes in title nature and volume of the loan portfolio, cunent economic 
conditions that may affect the borrower's ability to pay, overall portfolio quality and 
review.of specific problem loans. 

Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. While management 
uses available information to recognize losses on loans, fiiture additions to the allowance 
may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions. In addition^ various 
regulatory fancies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review 
tiie District's allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may require the District to 
recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgment of information available to 
th^ at the time of their examinatioiL 

L Capita] Assets 

Capital assets, which include machinery and equipment and furniture and fixtures, are 
reported in flie governmental activities column in the goveroment-wide financiri 
statements. The capitalization threshold for all movable capital assets is $500 per unit. 
All purchased capital assets are valued at co^ where historic^ records are available and 
at estimated cost where no historical records are available. Donated capital ^sets are 
valued at their fair market value on the date received. The costs of normal maintenance 
andvrepairs that do not add value to the asset or materially extend its useful! life are not 
capitalized. 

Depreciation on all capitel assets has been provided over the estimated,useful lives of the 
assets using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows: 

Furniture & Fixtures, 5 years / Oififice Equipment, 5-7 years 

J. Deferred Revenues 

The District may report deferred revenues on its balance sheet Deferred revenues arise 
when resources are received by the District before it has a legal claim to them, as when 
grant monira are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In 
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subsequent periods, when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for 
deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and the revenue isTCCOgnized. 

K. Compensated Absences 

FullTtime employees of the Disfrict earn up to 15 days of vacation leave each year, 
dq)ending on length of service. Regular; part-time employees earn prorated vacation 
leave based on hours worked and length of continuous service. Vacation leave may 
accumulate up to 30 days with unused acaimulated leave time being paid to employees 
upon termination of employment, at the employee's current rate of pay. Payments at 
separation, however, will not exceed the number of days accrued each year. Sick leave 
for full-time employees is earned at the rate of eight hours per month. Unused sick leave' 
may accumulate with no linut; however, no compensation will be paid upon termination 
of employment. The District's recognition and measurement critaia for compensated 
absences are as m-accordance with GASB Statement No; 16. 

L. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Effective July 1, 2012, the District impleniented the provisions of GASB No. 63, 
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources 
and Net Position, and GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. 
GASB 63 and 65 provides guidance for reporting deferred outflows and deferred inflows 
of resources. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometirhes report a separate 
section for deferred outflows^of resources. Deferred Outflows represents a consumption 
of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) imtil then. These have a positive effect on 
het position andi^;similaf to assets. The District has no items that qualify for reporting 
in this category at June 30,2013. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. Deferred Inflows represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to a future peripd(s) and so will norbe recognized 
as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. These have a negative effect On net 
position and fiind balance, and are similar to liabilities. The District does not have any 
items that require reporting in this category. 

M. Net Position and Fund Equity 

In the government-wide Statement of Nef Position, equity is classified as net position and 
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is displayed in three primary components: 

Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of an bonds, ortgages, 
notes, or other borrowings related to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

R«tricted - consists of net resources with constr^ts placed on their use by either 
external groups (such as creditors, grantors, cohtriibutors, or other governments) 
or laws throu^ constitutional provisions or enabling legislation 

Unrestricted - consists of all other net resources that are not otherwise defined as 
net investment in capital assets or restricted. 

When an expense is incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted net position may 
be applied, ifis the District's informal policy to first apply restricted netporition. 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified 
as nonspendable, restrict^, committed, assigned, or unassigned. Restricted fimd balance 
has limitations imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or by enabling legislatioii or 
constitutional provisions. Unassigned fund balance is the net resources in excess of what 
can be properly classified in one of the above four categories. The District did not 
recognize any fund balances as nonspendable, committed, or assigned as of June 30, 
2013. Proprietary fimd eqmty is classifiied the same as in the government-wide 
statements. 

The District has not established a formal policy regarding order of spending fimd 
balances that are restricted, committed, or assigned The District's informal policy for 
spending prioritization of fiind balances is that restricted would receive top priority, 
followed by committed. Assigned would receive the le^t priority ^d would be 
authorized to be spent only if adequate funds were available.. If expenditures incmred 
exceed the amounts that have been restricted, committed, or assigned to a specific 
purpose, amounts unassigned would be reduced to eliminate the deficit 

N. Interfmld Transactions 

Quasi-extemal transactions are accoimted for as revenues, expenditures, or exposes. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initi^ly 
made from it that are properly applicable to anotho- fund are recorded as 
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of 
expenditures/expenses in the fimd that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, 
except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. 
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O. Use Of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues, expenditures and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimaties. 

Note 2 - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 

The USDA Rural Development Revolving Loan Fund had a.fund deficit of $576,831 at June 
30,2013. Managemait is negotiating with the state office of USDA Rural Development on an 
ongoing basis in an attempt to lessen this liability. In prior years, the General Fund has 
transferred $201,513 to the USDA Revolving Loan Fiind and USDA Admin Funds to cover 
interfund loans that these two funds did not have the financial ability to repay. 

Note 3 - C^h and Cash Eqniv^ents 

Under state law, the District may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the 
Lliiited States. The District may invest in certificates and time deposits of state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having-principal offices in Louisiana. At 
June 30, 2013, the District has cash and cash equivalents (bopkbalances) totaling $596,102 as 
follows; 

Demand deposits $ 159,640 
Cash equivalents 436,262 
Petty cash 200 
TOTAL $ 596,102 

Custodial credit risk - deposits. These deposits are ^ated at cost, which approximates 
market: Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance of the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The 
market value of the pledged securities plus the fed^al deposit insurance must at all times 
equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the 
pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both 
parties. At year-end, the bank balance on the District's deposits was $638,053. Of the bank 
balance, $517,133 was coyered by federal depository msurance or by collateral held by the 
District's agent in the District's name (GASB Categoiy 1). The remaining balance, $120,920, 
consisted of federated treasury obligations and did not need to be collateralized. 
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Credit risk. Under state law the District may invest funds in obligations of the United States, 
in federally-insur^ investments, or in time deposits with state banks organized tinder 
Louisiana law aiid national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. The District's 
investments consists of money market ,funds, therefore the District is exposed to no credit risk. 

Concentration of credit risk The District does not limit the amount that may be invested in 
securities of any one issuer. Applicable state statutes do not place limits on credit 
concentrations. 

Investment rate risk The District manages its exposure to declines in fair values by limiting 
the maturity of its investmCTts to no longer than one year. 

Note 4 w Restricted Assets 

Under the tenns of agreements with the United States Department of Agriculture, assets 
maintained in the Loan Ixjss Reserve and Rural Business Enteriprise Grant Funds are 
restricted. At June 30, 2013, the District recognized $1,491 of restricted cash in the USDA 
Rural Development Revolving Loan Fund, $30,401 of restricted ca^ in the Loan Loss 
Reserve Fund, and=$124,061 of restricted cash in the Rural Business Enterprise Grant Fund 
for a total of $155,953 in restricted cash, combined. 

Note 5- Receivables 

Receivables at June 30,2013, are as follows: 

Special 
General Revenue Enterprise 

Class of Receivables Fund Funds Funds Total 

Intergovernmental $ - $ 136,257 $ - $ 136,257 
Other 14.533 3,648 1,905 20,086 

TOTAL $ .14,533 $ 139,905 $ 1,905 $ 156,343 
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Funding 
Program Fimd Agency Amount 

N/A General N/A (ReapportionTnent Income) $ 14^33 

Area Agency Administration 
Title ni-P Preventive Health 
Local Council of Goveixtments 
Federal Transit Authority 
Regional Human Service Contract 
FedCTal Highway Admin 
LA Workforce Investment 
Tri-District 
Ddta Regional Authority 
Region 8 OHSEP 

Total'Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 
Special Revenue 

LA Governor's Office of E/A 
LA Governor's Office of E/A 
Ouachita Council of Governments 
Ouachita Council of Governments 
Ouachita Council of Governments 
Ouachita Council of Governments 
LA Workplace investment Area 
N/A - Other receivable 
Deha Regional Authority 
OHSEP 

1,333 
6;Z22 
9,980 

12,138 
3,625 

70.761 
14365 

3,646 
13,035 
4300 

139.905 

USDA Rural Developing 
Revolving Loan Fund Ent^rise N/A - Loan interest 1.905 

Total Receivables $ 156343 

Note 6 - Interfund Assefe/Liabilities 

Balances due from/to other funds are listed by fund for the year ended June 30,2013: 

Due From 
Other Funds 

Due To 
Other Funds 

Major Funds 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Title ill-B Supportive Services 
Title ni-C Congregate Me^s. 
Title ni.C Home Delivered Me^s 
Federal Highways Administration 

NonMajor Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 

Title ni-E Caregiver 
North Delta Caregiver 
Local Council of Governments 
Louisiana Wodcforcelnve^ent 

Total S 

76,137 $ 7,944 

497 
2,446 6,003 

119 747 
- 68,890 

22,520 
- 22,520 

3,199 -
2,180 -

These interfund balances are the result of cash transfers among funds to cover negative cash 
balances. 

40 



NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

Note 7 - Notes Receivable 

The District makes loans under the USD A Rural Development Relaidirig Pro^^ and the 
Rural Business Enterprise Grant (see also Note 14) to ^sist with the economic development 
of certain rural areas in Northeast Louisiana. Interest rates charged on those notes range: 
fix»m 8.0 to 8:5 percent . As of June 30. 2013, these loans totaled $734,187. Of this amount, 
notes receivable of $724,249 are considered impaired. Hie.relatjsd allov^ance for bad debts 
on impaired loans is $605,808 at^ June 30, 2013. Interest income oh impaired loans is 
recorded on the cash basis and amounted to $16,633 for the year ended June 30, 2013. The 
change in the allowance for bad debts for the year ended June 30,2013 is as follows: 

Balance at July 1, 2012 $ 610,618 
Recoveries (4,810) 
Balance at June 30, 2013 $ 605,808 

Note 8 - Changes in Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30,2013 are as follows: 

June 30, June 30, 
2012 Additions Retirem^ts 2013 

Governmental Activities 
Depreciable assets 

Office furniture and equipmen $ 73,958 $ 2,650 $ (2,694) $ 73,914 
Less: accumulated depreciation (59,389) (5,235) .2,694 (61,930) 

Total goViemmental activities 
captial assets, net $ 14,569 $ (2.585) $ - ,$ 11,984 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Health, welfare & social services $ 854 
Planning for highways and public 

transportation 3;952 
Economic development 429 

Total depreciation expense - Government activities $ 5;23 5 
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Note 9 - Accounts, Salaries and Other Payables 

Payable at June 30, 2013, consisted of accounts and other payables of $63,017 and salaries 
payable and related liabilities of $28,657. All accounts payable were associated with 
governmental funds. 

Note 10 - Retirement Systems 

Substantially all employees of the District: are eligible to participate m the Deferred 
Compensation Plan for Public Employees. For 2013, participants may contribute up to one 
himdred percent of their gross salary, not exceeding $15,000 or $20,000. if the participant is 
at least 50 years of age. The District will match up to five percent of their silary on their 
behalf. 

The District's total payroll during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, was $519,546. 
Employee contributions totaled $29,134 and employer contributions totaled $23,920. 

Note 11 r Compensated Absences 

At Jvme 30, 2013, employees of the District have accumulated and vested $27,357 of 
employee leave benefits; which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification 
Section C60. 

Note 12 - Leases 

Operating Leases - The District is a party to the following operating leases: 

• Office space is under a ten year lease beginning June 1, 2006; Monthly payments are 
$3j200 and total fiscal year ended Jime 30,2013, rent expense under this lease equaled 
$38,400. 

• Future minimum lease payments under this agreement are: 

Year Ended 
June 30, 

2014 $ 38,400 
2015 38,400 
2016 38,400 

Total $ 115,200 
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• 2013 Chevrolet Equinox is under a twenty .four month lease beginning in September 
2012. Monthly payments are $441 and total.lease payments for the year ended June 
30, 2013 were $4,415. Future minimum lease payments under this agre^ent are 
$5,298 and $882 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2015,trespectively. 

• In addition, the District haSjahnual operating lease agreements for the followng office 
equipment: 

- Kyocera Copier. Monthly lease payments of $359 for 36 months beginning in 
May 2012. 

- Pitney Bowes mailing m^hine and scales. Quarterly payments are $1,339 on an-
ongoing basis at the District-s discretion. 

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are $4,308 and $3,949 for 
the years ended Jime 30, 2014 and 2015, respectively. 

Nbte.l3- Interfimd Transfers 

Transfers in and out are listed by fund for the.year ended June 30,2013: 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

Major Governmental Funds 
Gener^ Fund $ 270. $ 572 

Major Enterprise Funds 
USDA Rural Development Revolving Loan 40,000 
Lorn Loss Reserve - 40,000 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Title in Caregiver - 92,900 
Senior Center - 270 
Economic Development Administration 572 
North Delta Caregiver 92,900 

Total $ 133,742 $• 133,742 

Note 14 - Long-Term ObiigatioDs 

The following is a sumimary of long-tmn obligation-transactions for the year ended June 30, 
2013: 
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Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Enterprise 
Accrued Fund 

Compensated Notes 
Absences Payable Total 

Balance, beginning of year $ 24,770 $ 776,661 $ 801,431 
Additions 29,441 - 29,441 
Deductions (26,854) - (26,854) 
Principal Payment - (74.492) (74,492) 

Balance, end of year $ 27,357 $ 702,169 $ 729,526 

The enterprise funds' notes payable shown above r^resents the District's drawdowns under 
a $2 million intermediary relending program through the USDA Rural Development 
(formerly Farmers Home Administration). Uiider this program, the District borrows funds 
fiom Ru^ Development at 1% for 30 years then reloans the funds to qualified borrowers at 
market rates of interest. The District has drawn down all of the.$2 million and has loaned 
oiit the entire amount. The terms of the program call for the Districtito pay only mterest for 
the first three years of the program and then annual payments of $82,260, which covers 
principal and interest, until the amount due the USDA Rural Development is fully pmd. The 
first principal payment was made in January 1995. The amount due USDA Rural 
Development is secured by the loans made to qualified boirowera and the related underlying 
security devices. Dd)t service to maturity is as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 
2014 $ 75,238 $ 7,022 $ 82,260 
2015 75,991 6,269 82,260 
2016 76,751 5,509 82,260 
2017 77,518 4,742 82,260 
2018 78,293 3,967 82,260 
2019- 2022 318,378 7,959 326,337 
Total $ 702,169 $ 35,468 $ 737,637 

Note 15 - Dual Roles of Staff and Related Party Transactions 

The Executive Director of the District, ̂ so serves as Executive Secretary of the Ouachita 
Council of Governments (OCOG). The District has contracted with OCOG to provide 
technical assistance in carrying out OCOG's federal and local program activities. For the 
year ended June 30,2013, the District recorded $34,595 of revenues from OCOG. 
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Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2013 

Also, during the year ended June 30, 2013, the District performed reapportionment services; 
for various local governments for which members of the governing bodies were also 
members of the District's board of directors. Total revenues recognized during the year for 
services provided to related governments was $38,918 and is included in service fees in the 
General Fund. 

Note ,16 - Litigation and Claims 

Litigation - At Jxine 30, 2013, the District was not involved in any litigation, nor were there 
any claims p^ding which mi^t have a material impact on the financial stat^^ts. 

Grant Disallowances - The District participates in a number of state and federally assisted 
grant pro^ams. The programs are subject to compliance audits und^ the single audit 
approach. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbuirsement by the grantor agency for 
expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. District management believes that the 
amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise froin future audits will not be material. 

Note 17 - Economic Dependency 

The District receives a significant portion of its revenue fiom funds provided through grants 
or programs administered by the Louisiana Govemor's Office of Elderly Affairs. The grant 
amounts are q>propriated eac^ year by the federal and state governments. If significant 
budget cuts are made at'the federal and/or state-level, .the amount of the funds the District 
receives could be reduced significantly and have an adverse impact on its operations. 
Management is not. aware of .any action that will adversely affect the amount of funds the 
District will receive in the next fiscal year. 

Note 18 - Segment Infonnation - Enterprise Funds 

The DistricLmaintains three enterprise funds. The USDA Rural Development Revolving 
Loan fund accounts for participation in ^ intermediary relending program through the 
Farmer's Hoine Administration. The Loan Loss Reserve fund accounts for the District's 
loan loss reserve for both the USDA Rural Development Revolving Loan fimd and the Rural 
Business Enterprise Grant fund. The Rural Business Enterprise Grant-fund accounts for the 
District's participation in an intermediary relending program through the United States 
Departmentnf Agriculture Rural and Economic Community Development Program. 
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JUNE 30,2013 

USDA 
Rural Rural 

Development Business 
Revolving Loaii Loss Enterprise 

Loan . Reserve Grant Total 
Operating (Loss) $ (5,000) S (499) $ (500) $ (5,999) 
Change in Net Assets $ 43,759 $ (40,499) $ 5,391 $ 8,651 
Net Working Capital (Deficit) $ (18,703) $ 30,401 $ 124,061 $ 135,759 
Total Assets $ 131,775 $ 30,401 $ 124,061 $ 286,237 
Net Position $ (576,831)$ 30,401 $ 124,061 $ (422,369) 

North Delta has an extensive deficit balance in the USDA Rural Development Loan Fund 
resulting in going concern implications. North Delta has met with the Director of the state 
office of USDA Rural Development to negotiate a process by which the balance owed by 
North,Delta.to the USDA Rurd Deyelopmait can^e forgiven or changed to a grant. These 
negotiations are ongoing. 

North Delta has also requested tiiat the Rur^ Business Enterprise Grant moni^ be used to 
offset the deficit shown in the USDA Rural Devdopment Revolving Loan Fund. Again, 
these negotiations are ongoing. 

Note 19 - Compensation of Board Members 

The District's Board of Directors seiye without compensation but are reimbursed 
transportation expenses at the rate of $0.51 per mile. 

Note'lO - Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequ^t everits through December 31, 2013, the date which 
the ^ancial statements were available to be issued and deterrhihed that no events occurred 
that,require disclosure. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASK) AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Aetna! Variance With 
Budgeted Amounts Ajnounts Btnal Budget 

Ori^al Final (Budgetary Positive 
Budget Bndget Basis) (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Fees for services $ 7,000 S 71.208 $ 175.543 $ 104,335 
Mii^llaneous - - 12.114 12-114 

Total Revenues 7.000 71,208 187.657 116:449 

EXPENDITURES 
Cun^t: 

Salaries - 15,921 - 15,921 
Fringe - 4,739 - A.739 
Davd - 1,432 2,072 (640) 
Operating services 6,161 4,102 1,143 2,959 
Operating supplies 839 2,471 1,637 834 
Odier costs - 42,543 3,248 39.295 

Total Expenditures 7.000 71.208 8,100 63.108 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures . . 179,557 179.557 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfers in - - 270 270 
Transfisrs out - (572) (572) 

Total other financing sources - ' (302) (302) 

Excess of Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Over Ezpendttnres - - 179,255 179,255 

F^d Balance at Beginning of Year 38.649 38.649 38,649 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR S 38,649 $ 38.649 S 217.904 S 179,255 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

TITLE m B SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FUND 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Actual Variance With 
Budgeted Amounts Amounts Final Budget 

Original Final (Budgetary Positive 
Budget Budget Basis) (Negative) 

REVENUES 
hitergovemmaita] Reveoues: 

Louisiana Govmor's Office of Elderly A&irs $ 338^73 $: 338473 $ 338,373 $ -
Total RevCTues 338;373 . 338473 338,373 •-

EXPENDITURES 
Grants.to Subredpients: 

East CanoU Coimcil on Aging 24,172 24,172 24,172 -
Franklin Council cm Aging 57,980 57480 57480 -
Jackson Council on Aging 51,074 51,074 51,074 -
Madison Council on Aging 70,696 70,696 70,696 -
Richland Council on Aging 39,512 39412 39412 -
Tensas Council on Aging . 29495 29495 29495 -
Union Council on Aging 51,753 51,753 51,753 -
Noiih Louisiana Legal Assistance 13491 13.591 13491 -

Total Expenditures 338473 338473 338473 -

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditares - - - -

Fund Baiances at Banning of Year -

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YBAR $ - % - $ - $ • 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

TITLE HI C-1 CONGREGATE MEALS FUND 

For the Y^r Ended June 30,2013 

Actual Vanahce With 
Budgeted Amounts Amonnts Final Budget: 

Origtoal Final (Budgetary Positrve 
Budget Budget Basis) (Negative) 

REVENUES 
btergovenunaital Revenues: 

Louisiana Governor's Office of Elderly Aff^rs $ 369^38 $ 369,238 $ 369,238 $ 
Totd Revenues 369,238 369,238 369.238 -

EXPENDITURES 
Grants to Subrecipients: 

East CarroU Councii on Aging 55,718 55,718 55,754 (36) 
Franklin Council on Aging 43,826 43,826 43,895 m 
Jackson Council on Aging 59,854 59,854 59,906 (52) 
Madison Council on Aging 78.456 78,456 78;505 (49) 
Richland Council on Aging 43,769 43,769 43,829 (60) 
Tensas Coxmcil on Aging 26,418 26,418 26,073 345 
Union Council on Aging 61,197 61,197 61,276 (79) 

Total Expenditures 369,238 369,238 369,238 -

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures - - - -

Fund Balances at Beghuihig of Year . 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ - $ - $ $ 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCTIEDTJTLE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES r BUDGET (GAAP BASliS) AND ACTUAL 

TITLE HI C-2 HOME DELIVERED MEALS FUND 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Actual Variance With 
Budgeted Amounts Amonnts Final Budget 

Original Final (Budgetary Positive 
Budget Budget: Basis) (Negative) 

REV ENXJES 
IntergovemmentBl Revenues: 

Louisiana GcFvemoi's Office of Elderly Af&irs $ 452^53 $ 452,253 S 452i253 $ 
Total Revenues 452;i53 452^53 452,253 -

EXFENDITURES 
Grants to Subrecipioits: 

East CeiToll Council'oh Aging 51,987 51,987 51,987 
Franklin CouncD on Agbg 44,082 44,082 44,082 -
Jackson Council on .^;ing 54.480 54,480 54,480 -
Madison Council on Aging 47,508 47,508 47408 -
Riband Council on Aging 104,476 104,476 104,476 -
Tensas Council on Aging 74,134 74,134 74,134 -
Union Council on Aging 75,586 75,586 75486 -

Total Expenditures 452,253 452,253 452,253 -

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures - - - -

Fund Balances at Beginniiig of Year . _ - _ 

FOND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR S - S - $ - $ 
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DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTi INCORPORATED 

Monroe,XfOuisiana 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

NUraiTIONAL SERVICES INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

For the Year Ended Jiine 30,2013 

Actual Variance With 
Budgeted Amounts Amounts Final Budget 

Ori^al Final (Budgetary • Positive 
Budget Budget Basis) . (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental Revalues: 

LoiUsiana Qovemor's Office of Elderiy Affairs £ 150,119 S 150.119 £ 161,433 $ 1U14 
Total Revenue 150,119 150,119 . 161.433 1UI4 

EXPENDTTDRES 
Grants to Subrecipients: 

East Carroll Coimcil on Aging 17,650 17,650 13,399 4,251 
Franklin Coundl on Aging 20,000 20,000 19,195 805 
Jackson Council on Agjog 22,469 22,469 25,550 (3,081) 
Madison Counml on Aging 18,000 18,000 21,883 (3,883) 
Richland Council on Agjng 20,000 20,000 22,273 (2i273) 
Tensas Council on Aging 22,000 22,000 21,381 619 
Union Council on Aging 30,000 30,000 37;752 (7;752) 

Total Expenditures 150,119 150,119 161.433 (11314) 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures - - -

Fund Balances at Be^ning of Year _ 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR £ - £ . £ $ 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITXJRES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FEDERAL HIGHWAYS ADMINISTRATION 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Bndgeted Amounts 
Actnal 

Amounts 
Variance With 

REVENUES 
U;S. Department of Tr^portation 
Ouachita O^uncU of Govemmeuts 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITUKES 
Current 

Planning for Higbw^ and Public Transportation 
Capital Outlays 

Total Erqrendituies 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Fund Balances at B^jnnlng of Year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

Final (Budgetary .Positive 
Budget Budget Basis) (Negative) 

208.342 $ 208,342 $ 208342 $ 
51,919 52,086 52,086 -

260,261 260,428 260,428 -

257,261 257,928 257,778 150 
3,000 2,500 2,650 (150) 

260,261 260,428 260,428 

- $ - .$ 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Loaisiana 
NdNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCiBEDULE OF REVENUES . E^ENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Area DtlelDD 
Ageno' Attdit Preventive Tide HIE Louisiana 
on Aging Fond Health Caregiver Senior Rx 

REVENUES 
IntcrgDVQnooe&taL 
Govemoi^ Office of Elderly Affidrs S 118,032 S 4366 I 22,047 S 113307 $ 97330 
U,S. Deparlment of Commerce - -• - - -
U^. Dqnitment ofTntosportation - !• - - -
OuadutB Cound of Oovenunenls - - - - -
Otiier Federal Grants r - - - -
Louisiana Work&roe Investment - - - - -

Membership dues - - - -
ServiceFees - - - -

Total Revenues 118,032 4366 22,047 113307 97,230 

EXFENDi'iURES 
Rfllarins 65,180 - - - 53,164 
Fringe 19,590 •- - - 22,510 
Travel 5,000 - - - 1,610 
Operating slices 22,282 545 - - 14,467 
Opoating supplies 2,520 - - - 2304 
Odra costs 3,460 - 22,047 - 3,175 
Grants to subrecipfaxits - 3,821 - 20;407 -
Capital Outlaw's - - - - -

Total EsqMuKtaies 118,032 4366 22,047 20,407 97,230 

Excess ̂ efiden^) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures - - - 92.900 -

OTHER FINANCINO SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In - - - - -
traiisfiaaOut - - - (92,900) -

Total Other Rnandng Sources (Uses) - - - (92300) -

Excess of ReveanK and Other Sonrees 
Oyer Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fiwd Balance pefl^), Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES ODEFiCTI), END OF YEAR - $ - $ - S 

(Continued) 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louulana 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES . EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Senior 
Center 

Economic 
Developmeot 

Administration 

North 
Delta 

Caregiver 

Conndl 
of 

Govenuhents 
REVENUES 

latpgovemmeotak 
Oovonoi^ OfBce of Elderfy Affnira 
U.S. Depaitmeot of Comm^ 
U.S. Dqjartznezztof TraosportatioD 
Ouadiita Cousol of Govermnents 
OthCT Federal Giants 
LouisiaQa Workfi^ Investinait 

Membefdiip dues 
Service Fees. 

S - $ - $ 
60.000 

21,519 

- s 

34395 

Total Revenues 81,519 - 34395 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe 
Travel 
Operadng services 
Operating supplies 
Other costs 
Grants to suhiedpidits 
Cfqrital Outh^ 

-

36,359 
9,250 
6,133 

11,164 
1,732 

70 

5,715 
1,731 

70 
1363 

178 
83343 

18,118 
5,041 

300 
9,561 
1,543 

32 

Total Expenditures - 64.708 92300 34395 

Excess (Deficient) of Reroiaes Over 
i^endltures 16,811 (92300) 

Oi'UKR FINANCING SOURCES (OSES) 
TraiisfoslQ 
Transfix Gilt (270) 

572 92.900 -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (270) 572 92300 .. 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources 
Over Expenditures ond Other Uses (270) 17,383 _ 

Fund Balances (Deflclt), Be^nijig of Year 270' 36.418 19.603 

FUND BALANCES (DEFIU'l ), END OF YEAR $ - $ 53,801 $ 19.603 $ . 

(CoQtmued) 
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NORTH IJELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 
NONMAJQR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS , 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Regional 
Fed ml Human Louisiana 
Transit Service Workforce 

Authority Contract Investment Ombudsman 
REVENUES 

Authority 

Intel goveinmental: 
- $ Governor^ Office of ElderiyAffiurs S - S - $ - $ 122,819 

U.S. Department of Conunerce - - • - -
U.S. Dqiartment ofTtansportation 40,872 10,000 - -
OuBdiita Council of Governments 10,218 - - -
Other Federal Grants - - - -
Louisiana Woikfoice fove^ent - - 69,200 -

Ktonberdiip does - - - -
Service Fees - - - -

Total Revenues 51.090 10,000 69,200 122,819 

EXPENDTIURES 
Salaries 31,757 7,814 40,527 58,717 
Hinge 9,830 1,855 14,401 25,870 
Travel U47 227 2,550 15,974 
Operatmg services 7,208 - 10,208 19,116 
OpeiBtiDg suppUes 902 104 1,514 3iW2 
Other costs 46 - -
Grants to sufaret^dents - - - -
Coital Outl^ - - - -

Total EiqiencQtures 51.090 10,000 69,200 122,819 

Excess ^efkSency) of Revenues Over 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfosln 
TiansfeisOut 

Total Otha* Finandng Sknirces (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources 
Over Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Bahnces (Defldt), B^fauting of Year 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR - $ - $ - $ 

(Condnned) 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE PUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES , EXiPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES BV FUND BALANCES (CONCLUDED) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Tfi-Dlstrict 
Devd^ment 

REVENUES 
IntergoVenimaxtal; 

Governor's Office of Eldciiy Affiiiis 
U.S. pepartiQeot of Commerce 
U.S. Dqwrtmentoffram^itfltbn 
Onaduta Conncfl of Govenunents 
b&er Fedml Grants 
Louisiana Woitforce Investment 

Membeish^ &es 
Service Feo 

total Revenues 

toENDITDRES 
Salaries 
Fringe 
Travel ' 
Operating arvices 
Operating su^ilxes 
Othercosts 
Grants to sutnc^ienls 
Ca]:^ Outlays 

Tp^ Eiqmiditurcs 

Excess (Deficlettcy) of Revenoes Over 
Ezpehdftnres 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transtohi 
Transfers Ont 

Tdal OtiiCT Fbandng Sources (Uses) 

Exttss of R^wnes and Other Sou^ 
Over SiqpenditDres and Other Uses 

Fund Balances (DefklQ, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 

Entei^rlse 
2^ne 

OTP) 

Delta Reg. 
Planning 
Authority 

Louisiana 
Broadband 

Grant 

- s - $ - -
• - 56330 

- 12,434 -

5,289 
- -

5.289 12,434 56330 

3,701 13385 12,132 
834 - 3,643 3,490 

31 - 1,658 380 
644 - 3318 35328 

71 - 550 5,000 
8 

- - -

5,289 - 22.454 56.230 

(10,020), 

-

- - -

. _ (10,020) 

55,747 15,333 59,461 

55,747 $ 15,333 S 49.441, 

(Continued) 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES /EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES,(CONCLUDED) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

REVENUES 
Inja^enunental: 
Oovonox's Office of Af&irs 
U.S. Department of Ccamneice 
U.S. Dq>aitineDt of Trenspomiion 
Oua^ita Coundl of Govemmmts 
Other Federal Girots 
Louislaae Wpdcforce Investment 

Menibei^pc^ 
StfviceFees 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe 
Davel 
Operating ^vicu 
Operating siqipUes 
Other co^ 
Qrenls to subie^I^ts 
Capital Qutls^ 

Total E)q)aid!tmes 

Eiee$s (Deficiency) of Revenoes Over 
Ezpendttura 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Ttansfosln 
Transfers Out 

Total Otbo- RhaiKBig Sources (tlses) 

Excetts of Revenues and odier Sonrces 
Over Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fnnd Balances (Pefidt), Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES (DEHCn), END OF YEAR 

R^ion 8 
OHSEP 
Funds Total 

- $ 477,801 
- 116,230 
- 50,872 
- 44,813 
- 12,434 
- 69,200 
- 21,519 

13.800 19,089 
13,800 811.958 

9,796 356,365 
2,953 120,998 

222 35,502 
692 135,696 
137 19,697 

- 112,681 
• 24,228 

13,800 805.167 

6.791 

93,472 
- (93,170) 

302 

. 7,093 

. 186,832 

- $ 193i925 

(Concluded) 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. INGORPORATED 

Monroe. Louisiana 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

AND CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Balance 

06/30/12 Additions Deletions 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
$ 73.958 $ 2,650 $ (2,694) $ 

Balance 

06/30/13 

73.914 

INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

General Fund $ 2,331 $ - $ (81) $ 2,250 
Economic Development Associatioa 2,031 - (117) 1,914 
Council of Govenunents 2,678 -- (91) 2,587 

Federal Ti^it Authority 4,618 - (65) 4,553 
Regional Human Service Contract 1,127 - - 1,127 

Federal Highways Administration 44.218 2,650 (454) 46,414 
Louisiana-Workforce Investment 831 - (32) 799 
Tri-District Development 128 - (52) 76 
Area Agency on Aging 3,162 - (1.590) 1,572 
Ombud^w .10,675 - (195) 10,480 
North Delta Caregiver 188 - (17) 171 
Senior Rx 1,771 - - 1.771 
Delta Regional Authoriity 144 - - 144 
Region 8 OHSEP 56 - - 56 

$ 73,958 $ 2,650 $ (2.694) $ 73,914 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN.AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Directors 
North Delta Regional Planning 

and Development District,:Incorporated 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applic^le to Enancial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the government activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate r^aining fund infpnnation of North Delta Regional Planning and Development 
District, Incorporated, (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, whidi collectively comprise the District's basic financial 
"statements,,and have issued our report thereon dated December 31, 2013. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In.plannihg and perfbrining our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's 
internal control over financial reporting (iht^al cohtrol)'to deterriune the.audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions oh the fiitancial 
statements,.but not for the purpose of.expreMing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's 
intemal control. Accordin^y, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of theDistrict's 
intemal control. 

^ deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of perfonniiig their assigned functions, to 
prevOTt, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a matoial misstatement of the entity's fihancial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficient is a deficiency, or a 
combinatioh.of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enou^ to inerit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in.the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that.might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and tho'efore, material weaknesses or sigrdficant 
deficiencies may exi^ that were not identified. However, we consider the deficiencies described 
as items 13-01 and 13-02 in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be 
material wealqiesses. 
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Board of Directors 
North Delta Regioii^ Planning and 

Development District, Incorporated 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Compliance and Other Matters 

^ part of obtaining reasonable.assurance about whether the District's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance wi& certain provisions of 
laws, regulatioi^, contracts, and gr^t agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the deteimination of financial statement amotmts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion The results of our tests disclosed an instance of 
noncompUmice or othw matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 

and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 
as item 13-02. 

We noted a certain matter thai we reported to management of the District in a separate letter 
dated December 31, 2013. 

The District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the District's response and^ 
accordingly, we express no opinion pn it 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our te^ng of intanal control and 
compliance and ,the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
int^al control and compliance. Accordingly, this cominuiiicetion is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

7^ report is intended for the information of management of the District, the Board of Directors, 
o&ers within the entity, f^eral and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, other 
entities grantiiig funds to the District, and the Le^slative Auditor for the State of Louisiana and 
is not intended to be used and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative 
Auditor as a public document. 

VP*** 

(AProfessional'Acconnting Corporatioa) 

D^einber 31,2013 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Board of Directors 
North DdtaRegionalPlaniuDg 

and Development District, Incorporated 
Monroe, L<onlsiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have aiidited North Delta Regional, Planning and Development District's, incorporated (the 
District) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the QA/5 Circular 
A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material eff^t on each of the 
District's major federd programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. The District's major fedo-al 
programs ^e identified iii the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Managements Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's imajor federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements refeited to above. We 
conducted om audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contain^ in 
Government Auditing Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and 
OMB Circular A-i33, Audits, of States, I^cal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 
Those standards and OMB Circuit A-133 i^uire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examming, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance 
wth those requirements and pefforining such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides-a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
inajor federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal deteimination of the 
District's compliance. 
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Board of Directors 
North Delta Regional Flanning 

and Development District, Incorporated. 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the District, complied, in all material respwts, with the. types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30,2013. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed^ instance of noncompliance, which is required 
to be reported in accordance mth 0MB Circular A'133 and which is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs ^ item 13-01. Our opinion of each 
major federal program is not modifi^ with respect to this matter. 

Report on Internal Control Over Conqtliance 

Management of the District, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliwce requirements refened to above. In 
planning .arid performing our audit of compliance, we considered the District's intdi^ control 
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect .on 
each major federal program to deteraline the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal, 
prpgr^ wd to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Ohffi 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do hot express an . opinion on die effectivene^ of the 
District's internal control over compliance. 

A dejiciency in internal control over compliance tiusls when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
Ihek assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material "weakness in internal 
control over compliance is.a deficiencyi or combination of deficiencies, inJntemal controlover 
compIiance,<^ch that there is axeasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will hot be prevented, or detected and corrected on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compli^ce 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material wealmess in internal control 
over compliwce, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the preceding paragraph and was not designed to id^tify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be.mateiial weaknesses or rigniificant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses or si^iificant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed 
below, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over compliance that we consider to 
be a material weakness. However, we consider the deficiency in internal control over 
compliance described as. item 13-02 in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs to be a material weakness^ 
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Board of Directors 
North Delta RegiohalPlanning 

and Development District, lncon>orated 
h^onroe, Louisiana 

The District's response to the internal control over compliance finding identified in our audit is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District's 
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses 

Ihe purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and die results of that testihg based on the 
requirements of 0MB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the. information and use of management of the District, Federal 
awarding agencies'and pass-through entities, and other entities granting funds to the District and 
the Legislative Auditor for the Stale of Louisiana and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

(A Professional Acconnting.Corporafion) 

December 31,2013 

66 



NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, LouMana 

SCHEDULE OF E^ENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/ 
Federal 

CFDA 
Number 

PBM-
Tfiroogb 
Graabr'e 

IJ>.'Nnmber Grant Period' 
Award 
Amoani 

United States Department of Cominerw 
Dit^,Pr(>8radi: 

Ebiibralc DevelopmeDt - Suppdii for Planning Organizatibbs 11.302 08-83-04824 1/1/2013 - 12/31/2015 60,000 

ARRA - State Broadband Data and Development 11.558 716619 7/1/2012 - 8/31/2013 63,218 

Total United States Dqrartment of Commerce 

Unit^ States Department of Transpoitadon/ 
Pas^-Thiwiigh dw OiiachHa CouicDbf Goveraments': 

IDghway Planning & Coustrnctlon 20205- 736-37-0051 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 208342 

Federal Transit - Metropolitan Planning Grants 20J05 LA-804)020-01 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 401 

20.505 LA-8(MX)21 7/1/2012 - 6/30^013 40,471 

20.509 LA-18-X0;5 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 5,000 

20iI3 LA-16-X007 7/1/2012 - 16/30/2013 5,000 

Total United States Dcpaftnwnt ofTransportation 

Delta Regional Authority 
bdta Local Development District Assistance 90202 N/A 1/1/2011 - 12/31/2012 10,019 

90.202 N/A 4/1/2013 - 9/30/2013 12,434 

Erpendltaree 

d0,000 

56.230 

116,230 

208,342 

401 

40,471 

5,000 

S.OOO 

259,214 

10,019 

12.434 

Total Ddta Regional Authority 22A53 

United Stales D^artment of Health and Human Services - AdmbUstratton on Aging/ 
Pass^Througfa be Looltiana Governor's ODke of Elderly Affairs: 

Tide niD> Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services 93.043 

Tide ni B - Offlbodsnian Se'rviM 93.044 

Tide III B - Supportive Services 93.044 

Total Title HI B ̂  Gi^ts for Ssppordve Servlw and Suilo'r Centers 

Tide 111 C - Area Agency Administration 
Tttie lli C-1 - Congregate Meals 

THle ill C-1 - Congre^te Meals 

Tide HI C-2 • Home Delivered Meals 

Total Tide III - C - Nutridon Services 

Tide ni E - National Family Cartgivv Support 
Total Title lU E - Na^hal Fudly Caregiver Support 

Nuti^nal Services Incentive Program (NSIP) 
F(^ DtstrDmtlon - Oisb-iB-Uen of Commodities 93.053 

93.052 

711136 

7MI36 

711732 

711136 

711868 

7/1/2012 

7/1/2012 

7/1/2012 

6/30/2013 

6/30/2013 

6iG0/20I3 

23,209 

236,040 

98,882 

7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 84.980 

7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 161,433 

Total United States Dcpartanent of Health and Human Services 

TOTAL KXPENDITURBS OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

The pistirict to indebted to the Department of Agriculture (Farmer's Home Adiuinlstradon) for a note of S702,169 at year endL 

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
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22,047 

236,040 

98.882 

334.922 

93.045 7|1I36 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 88324 88,524 

93.045 711136 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 227,512 227312 

93.045 7MI36 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013 162,058 162.058 

478.094 

84.980 
84.980 

161.433 

1.081.476 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Mobroe, Louisiaba 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES'OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

1: GENERAL 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
Federal Awards programs of the North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, 
Incorporated, (the District) Monroe, Louisiana. The Di^ct's reporting entity is defined in Note 
1 to the District's gmeral-purpose financial statements. Federal awards received directly from 
federal agencies, as well as federal^ awards passed through other goywmnent agencies, is 
included on the schedule. 

2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The.accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Ay^ds is presented using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the District's financial statements. 

3: RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal Awards revenues are reported in the District's financial statements as follows: 

Government Funds 
Msyor Funds $ 995,385 
Other Governmental Funds 473,969 

Total Federal.Revenues 1,469,354 
Restricted Revenues from 2012 Spent In 2013 10,019 

Total Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,479,373 

Ofithe amounts listed above, die folio wing, federal frinds were passed through to subrecipients: 

Title HI B - Supportive Services $ 236,040 
Title m C-1 - Congregate Nutrition 227,512 
Title ni C-2 - Home Delivered Meals 162,058 
Title;ni E - Caregiver 84,980 
N.S.LP. Cash-in-Lieii of Commodities 161,433 

Total Pass Through Awards $ 872,023 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL, AWARDS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

4: RELATIONSHIP TO FUNDS SENT BY GOEA 

Federiil Awards revenues reported diffe from amount reported sent by Louisiana Governor's 
Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) due to deferred revenues and prior year rey^ue remitted to 
GOEA, then returned by GOEA to North Delta for distribution to other agencies: 

GOEA Deferred Revenue 
Federal 
Awards 

Revenue Decrease Schedule Revenue 
FY13 (Increase) FY13 FY13 

Title ni C-Federal S 
Title ni C - State 

S8,S24 $ 
29,508 

$ 88,524 $ 
29,508 

Title HI B - Federal 
Title in B - State 

98,882 
23,937 

98,882 
23,937 

Title m B SS ' Federal 
Title in B SS r State 

236,040 
102,333 

236,040 
102,333 

TitlemC-l - Federal 
Title in C-1-State 

227,512 
141,726 

227,512 
141,726 

Title m C-2 - Federal 
Title ni G-2 - State 

162,058: 
290,195 

162,058 
290,195 

Thle^m D - Federal 22.047 22.047 -

Tide in E - Federal 
Tide m E - State 

84,979 
28,328 

84.979 
28328 

Senior RX - State 97,230 - 97330 

Audit - State 4,366 - 4366 

NSIP-Federal 161,433 161,433 

$. 1,799,098 $ $ 1,081,475 $ 717.623 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPiMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORA^TED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

S: RELATIONSHIP TO FUNDS SENT BY OTHER GRANTING AGENCIES 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

U.S. Department of Transportation 

Delta Regional Authority 

FY;13 
Revenues 
$ 116,230 

$ 259,214 

$ 12,434 

FY 12 
Revenues 
$ 

Total 
Awards 

Expended 
$ 116,230 

$ 259,214 

$ 10,019 $ 22,453 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDUO OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the Year End^ June 30,2013 

Swtibnl - Sununaiy of Auditor^s Results 

FpicmcU^ 'Statements: 

Type pf Auditor's jRepprt Rsu^ UnquaUfied 

MateH^ Weaknes^esyid^fi^^ X Yes No 

Significant deficieht^syidentiflM hot considered tp be material we^wses? Yes X None , reported 

NoncdinpHahce materia to financi^ statements lip;^ X _No 

FederedAwanis: 

Internal Control Over M^bf Programs: 

^&terial vreaknes(es) id^itified? Yes X No 

SigEdficantdefideh^(s) identified not considered to be material,>wakneas(es)? _YM X None RepqrtM 

Tyi^ of auditor^s rei»rt issued oh conipUahcefbr majOT prbgtains: Unqualified 

Any audit fiwiings di^lbsed that are i^uired to'be rqxvted in acomdance.^^ Gircuikr 'A-133, Section 
;510(a)7 X Yes> _No 

Dollar threshold used to distingindi between Type A andiy^ B jrogra^ $300.000 

Auditeequalified aslow-iisk auditee? Yeis- X No 

Ident^ationafWdofPwgraans: 

CFDA# raOGRAM TITLE 
AgihgClustCT 

93.044 Tide DI, PMBi, Gimts for.Supportive Services and SeniorCentei 
93 ,045 TMe lH, Part C, Nutrition Services 
93L053 Nutrition Services Incentive Program 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the Year Ended Jnne-30.2013 

Section n - FinandajStatement Findings and.Questioned Costs: 

13-01 Preparation of financial statements 

First Reported - 2007 

Finding: 
A ^und system of intdnal control requires management to be able to prepare financial 
statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 

Due to the size of the District's operations and the limited resources available, the District does 
not employ a staff with the qualifications and training to prepare financial statements, including 
the related notes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Hie District relies 
on its aiulitors to prepare its financial statements. Others within the.District are responsible for 
iiutiating, authorizing, , recording, and processing financial data. This is a common practice for 
entities with a small accounting stafi*, however the auditors cannot be a compensating control for 
the District. 

Twenty journal entries were required to correct posting of transactions to flie District's 
accounting records. Reclassifications of $228,897 .had to be made due to revenues and expenses 
were not properly closed to the correct fund balance accounts. Also, $63,218 of grant revenues 
were not recorded in the proper fund. 

These items indicate the risk of inaccurate financial reporting to external users as well as those 
charged with tfaie decision making process of the District 

Recommendaiion: 
Management should evaluate annually the cost versus benefit of employing someone with the 
needed expertise to prepare financial statements in accordance with g^erally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 

Management has evaluated the cost versus benefit of employing someone with the needed 
expertise to prepare financial statements in accordance witii generally accepted accounting 
principles and found it to be unfeasible at this time. However, the m^ter will be reevaluated in 
future years. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF FINDBSGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the Year.Ended; June 30,2013 

13-02 Deficiencies in accounting for grant revenues and expenditures 

Fining: 

This ^ding relates to the ARRA - State Broadband Data and Development Program, 
sp^fically to the Louisiana Communities Broadband Grant, CFDA #11.558, rieceived from the 
National Telecommunications ^d Information Administration of the United States Department 
of CommCTce, passed through the State of Louisiana, Division of A^inistration, Office of 
Information Technology. This grant covers the period from July 1, 2012 throu^ August 31, 
2013. 

Souiid intonal controls allow managem^t to detect and correct misstatements in a timely 
manner. During the year ended June 30,2013, North Delta Regional Planing and Development 
District, Inc. (the District) began receiving fuiids under the Louisiana Communities Broadband 
Grant Program. Separate accounting was not maintained for funds throughout the year and, as a 
result, adjustments had to be made in order to record accoimts payable of $18,381, reclassify 
purchase of supplies in the amoimt of $2,500, wd defer uneamed amounts of $6,988. The failure 
to accurately account for grant revenues wd expenditures is a deficiency in internal controls 
which could lead to inaccur^e financial reporting as well as violation ofgrant agreements. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend that the District's accounting p^onnel accurately track grant revenues and 
expenditures and reconcile these items to grant requests and reimburs^ents on an ongoing 
basis-

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 

North Delta administrative staff will ensure that accounting personnel accurately track grant 
revenues and expenditures and reconcile these items to grant requests and reimbursements on an 
ongoing basis. 
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NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INCORPORATED 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

The following is a suiranary of the status of the prior year findmgs included in Luffey, Huffinan, 
Ragsdale & Soi^er (APAC)*s audit report dated Dec^ber 31, 2012, covering the audit of the 
financial statements of North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated as 
of and for the year ended June 30,2012. 

12-01 Preparation of financial statements 

First Reported - 2007 

Recommendation: 
Management should evaluate annually the cost versus benefit of employing someone with the 
needed expertise to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Management Letter - Documentation of intern^ control 

Recommendation: 
It was recommend that management of the District document the internal controfover financial 
reporting usmg the COSO fiumework in order ftat they may more easily discharge Aeir 
responsibili^ to design and implement controls and monitor those controls for effectivehess over 
time. As part of this review and documentation, the District should utUi^>the Checklist-of Best 
Practices in .Government prepared by the, Legislative Auditor's office. 

Status: 
Managemerit is working to correct this issue. 
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MANAGEMENT LETTER 

Board of Directors 
North Delta Regional Planning 

and Development District, Incorporated 
Monroe, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-tj^e activities, each major fimd, and the aggregate remaining'fund 
infoimation of North Delta Regional Planning and Development District, Incorporated (the 
District) for the year ^ded June 30; 2013, we considered its internal control structure in order 
to determine pm auditing,procedures,for piloses otexpressing our opinion on the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-fj^e activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fimd informatioh and not to provide assurance on the internal control 
structure or overall compliance.with laws md regulations. 

However, during our audit we became aware of certain matters that are opportunities for 
strengthening internal controls and the overall environment for compliance with laws and 
regulations. This letter will summarize our comments and suggestions regarding those 
matters. This letter does notiafiect our report dated December 31, 2013 on the basic financial 
statements of the District. 

pQcumentatjon of Internal Control 

Management-of the District is charged with establishing and maintaining internal control and 
to assess internal control for effectiveness in design and operation. Those components are 
outlined in the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission Report 
(commonly referred to as the COSO R^ort, or COSO) and consist of the Control 
Environment; Risk Assessment; Control Activities; Information and Communication; and 
Monitoring. While certain elements of the components of internal control exist and certain 
aspects of the control activities have been documented, the District does not possess adequate 
written documentation ofall cbmpoiients of internal control over District operations. 

For management and those charged wth governance to prop^ly discharge their fesponsibiiity 
to establish and maintain int^al control, there must exist a level of documentatibn of internal 
control sufficient to allow i&m tp^assess operating effectiveness and design, not just at a 
point in time, but over a period of-time. As circumstances change, controls should be re­
evaluated for ongoing effectiveness. 
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Board of Directors 
North Delta Regional planning 

and Development District, Incorporated 
Management Leitter 
Page 2 of 2 

Recommendation: 

We recommended th^ management update the . existing documentation of intern^ control and 
expand their documoitation of the intnnal control oyer, financial reporting as mi^t be required 
using,the COSO framework or such other framework as might prove useful.in order that they 
may more easily discharge their responsibility to design and implement controls and monitor 
those controls for effectiveness over time. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 

North Delta , has a manual on internal controls that documents basically the control activities 
portion,of the COSO framework. Even tb,ough.Nor% Delta utilizes various parts of the-COSO 
framework iii their daily activities and reporting, it has not been documented.. As time and'budget 
permits, we will strive to document the other areas wilhin the COSO framework. 

(A ProfessloiuIAccoiintiDg Corporation) 

December 31,2013 


